

Adarsh K K *Ui-Ux designer*

- 📍 Calicut, 673612, India
- ✉ kkaradarsh563@gmail.com
- ☎ 7012068775
- 📅 10/09/1998
- 🇮🇳 Indian



Profile

UI-UX Designer
Graphic Designer
WordPress Developer

Tools

- | | |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| Adobe xd — Expert | Adobe photoshop — Proficient |
| Adobe After Effects — Competent | Figma — Expert |
| WordPress — Expert | Adobe illustrator — Competent |

Professional Experience

- | | |
|---|--|
| UI UX Designer
<i>jaldee soft pvt</i> 🔗
2 years of experience in UI UX and Graphic Design | present
Thrissur, india |
| UI UX DESIGNER
<i>BISTUX</i> 🔗
1 years of experience in UI UX Graphic Design | 01/2021 – 2021
Kozhikode, India |
| UI UX Designer
<i>Freelance</i>
1 years of experience in UI UX Graphic Design | 07/2020 – present
Kozhikode, Indian |
| Break the chain campaign
As a part of the Break the chain campaign organized by kerala government to make awareness about covid 19 | 10/2020 |
| Internship
One week internship on machine learning and image processing.
learned soft skills such as communication, leadership, problems solving and team work | 07/2019 |

Education

- | | |
|--|-------------------|
| Diploma mechanical engineering
<i>Kmct polytechnic College kozhikode mukkam</i> | 06/2016 – 06/2019 |
| Higher secondary school education
<i>Government higher secondary school kolathur</i> | 06/2014 – 06/2016 |

high school education

06/2008 – 03/2014

Government higher secondary school kokkallur

Projects

Zojur

08/2021 – 11/2021

POS software UI

MTRENDS

06/2020 – 07/2020

ONLINE SHOAPING WEBSITE

Design:Adobe xd,photoshop,After effects

Developed:wordpress,woocommers

OFFLINE DESIGNS WEBSITE

Design:Figma,photoshop, After effects

Developer:wordpress

ZYGOS INNOVATION

website design

TMT BENDING MACHINE

09/2019

Programing skills

HTML5	● ● ● ● ●	PYTHON	● ● ● ● ●
CSS	● ● ● ● ●	CAM	● ● ● ● ●
CAD	● ● ● ● ●		

Languages

English Hindi
Malayalam

Professional skill

Communication Coordination
Leadership Management

Interests

- Football
- Travel
- Design
- Reading